From: Craig Smith <Craig.Smith3@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 12:29 AM

To: candidates@peppol.eu

Subject: Notification of Candidacy: Agreements Policies and Procedures Change Management Board,
Peppol Authority Representative [UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Noitice of Candidacy.APP-CMB.docx

1. Name of Candidate:
e Craig Smith

2. Position the Candidate is running for:
e Agreements, Policies and Procedures Change Management Board

3. Name of OpenPeppol member Proposing Candidate:
e  Ministry of Business Innovation and Employment (NZ Peppol Authority)

4. Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing member:
e Employer/Employee

5. Curriculum Vitae:
e Attached

6. Motivation letter:
e Attached

Craig Smith

Principal Policy Advisor | elnvoicing and eProcurement
elnvoicing | Patea Tahiko

New Zealand Peppol Authority

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

Craig.Smith3@mbie.govt.nz | M: +64 21 689 542
Level 17, 25 The Terrace, Wellington | P O Box 1473, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
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